From: Palmer, Leanne <LEANNE.PALMER@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Sent: 26 April 2021 14:59

To: Williams, Emily

Cc: Henshaw, Matthew; Brown, Jessica

Subject: FW: APP/H4315/V/20/3265899 Omega West inquiry

Attachments: 3_draft_minutes_-_5th_august_2020.pdf; Agenda Document Pack - 05082020.pdf;

WBC response lett Omega zone 8 12.8.20.pdf

Dear Emily
Please see below plus attached.

Kind regards

Leanne Palmer

Major Casework

The Planning Inspectorate

Room 3/J, Kite Wing, Temple Quay House, 2 The Square, Temple Quay, Bristol, BS1 6PN

https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate

Twitter: @PINSgov

Email: leanne.palmer@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
Telephone: 0303 444 5471 (limited access)

From: Hughes, Martha <Martha.Hughes@warrington.gov.uk>

Sent: 26 April 2021 13:37

To: Palmer, Leanne <LEANNE.PALMER@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Cc: Jennifer Bolton <JenniferBolton@sthelens.gov.uk>; Clisby, Paul <pclisby@warrington.gov.uk>
Subject: APP/H4315/V/20/3265899 Omega West inquiry

Leanne

Further to the submission of WBC's position statement on 19th April 2021, we have been contacted by the applicant

who have sought clarification regarding our positon on Omega West given delays in the local plan. For the
avoidance of doubt, Warrington Borough Council’s position is that set out in the Development Management
Committee (DMC) resolution as submitted to St Helen’s Council during the consideration of the application (August
2020). Additional information contained in the position statement in relation to the status of the draft local plan
was included in the interests of transparency.

For completeness | attach the 5" August 2020 DMC report and minutes, and WBC consultation response letter
submitted to St Helens Council dated 12™ August 2020.

Kind regards

Martha Hughes
Principal Planning Officer

Development Management
East annexe

Town Hall

Sankey Street

Warrington WA1 1UH



01925 442 803
PLEASE NOTE | DO NOT WORK FRIDAYS

Warrington’s Development Management service is now operating remotely and we have the technology and
resources that we need to continue with our service delivery. We remain able to comment on pre-applications
submissions, to validate and consider planning applications and to move the majority of applications to
determination. However we will need to employ alternative operating procedures to deliver results due to the
necessary introduction of restrictions on movement by Government. In some instances this may lead to

delays. Where this is the case | will endeavour to ligise with you so that you are kept up to date with the

situation. In the meantime you can continue to correspond with me electronically or, if the matter is urgent, call me
on the number stated above if you would like to speak with me.

( Z. rwe WARRINGTON
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DISCLAIMER

The views expressed by the author of this e-mail do not necessarily reflect the views or policies of
Warrington Borough Council. Warrington Borough Council employees and Elected Members are expressly
requested, to not make any defamatory, threatening or obscene statements and to not infringe any legal right
(including copyright) by e-mail communication.

WARNING: e-Mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or may contain viruses. Warrington
Borough Council therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission.

CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail contains proprietary information, some or all of which may be
confidential and/or legally privileged. It is for the intended recipient(s) only. If an addressing or
transmission error has misdirected this e-mail, please notify the sender; and then delete the original. If you
are not the intended recipient you should not use, disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on any information
contained in this e-mail.

ACCESS TO INFORMATION: As a public sector organisation, Warrington Borough Council may be
required to disclose this e-mail (or any response to it) under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. All
information is handled in line with the Data Protection Act 2018.

MONITORING: Warrington Borough Council undertakes monitoring of both incoming and outgoing e-
mail. You should therefore be aware that the content of any e-mail may be examined if deemed appropriate.

VIRUSES: The recipient should check this e-mail and any attachments for the presence of viruses.
Warrington Borough Council accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-
mail. Although precautions have been taken to ensure that no viruses are present within this e-mail,
Warrington Borough Council cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the use of
this e-mail or any attachments.
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Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice which can be
accessed by clicking this link.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and
its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone.
Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and then delete this email
from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring,
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The
Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. It accepts
no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of
the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or policies
of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646172




